GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Addendum No. 1
Issued: June 7, 2012

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on June 7, 2012. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Site Visit: Site visits will be held on Monday, June 11, 2012 at 10:30 am, and Wednesday,
June 13, 2012 at 10:30 am. Offerors should meet Michelle Chin and/or Ethan Warsh at the
project site. Offerors should bring a valid driver’s license or other government issued form of
identification to the site visit to comply with security procedures. Please enter through the MLK
Security Gate. A sign-in sheet will be provided at each walk through. All participants will be
asked to sign the list.

ltem #3

Bid Bond: The bid bond referenced in the RFP will only be required with the Phase 2
submission.

Item #4
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by June 20, 2012 at 5:00 pm EDT.

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14
Street, NW, 5" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION

Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012

Sign-in Sheet '
Name: Lau(‘tn \Ioonj Phone: S 30S 34b ©
Company: PBXV 9,( 00p
Email Address: \eAc v % OP. (oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO O

Name:L [/\ aNS BOS 'h/‘/\ Phone:

Company: JZ{SSM]«,{*C& T\ﬂlth\/\\.n\{&ﬁr ‘H\‘- [M‘a&fﬁﬁ&,ﬂl_&h (.WMJT orr’ Mfm“}"@

Email Address:_ € IO\'(VQM-M(.}@ mef( Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Coontact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &
Nameigdﬁ e Phone: 757 725 7>2 3
Company: (;— 7 C;'ys SlrFBey< , 0,

Email Address: 3 S @, Crv— Coons S L S . G e

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO KT
Name:_Ma@ared Schv it Phone:_ 102. 719 - (,LS56 O
Company:__ StiadiD A Land Scage Hrc i e cture.
Email Address: 1\ SAvn 1t @) Stud o 22 - Gon

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO E/
Name: H\[[Q&gm A g'qscjﬁ; Phone: 207 &£7X | 600« 106
Company: AxE E\r’\ej weery :

Email Address: oo e Yosh S a’F*emg‘ Weexs . (ory

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES -
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012
Sign-in Sheet

Name: Mina (lﬂflc. Phone: 3o | - 982 2'961';1

Company: Gr‘tﬁnhaﬁtﬂ + O'Mara

Email Address: Wﬂ‘iﬁﬁ;ﬂ Mc ok :{C \iree Ao . CeyM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J

NO A
NO O
NO O
NO O

NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012
Sign-in Sheet

Name: Ay Moccza) Phone: 702 64| - F5C

Company: MonAre Lels7roczron) . e - ‘

Email Address: £mu | @ S Monacrccon d’c Ucnl'l.a;) - Copl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 3  NO [J
Name: Y\ METTAM Phone: 202 322-&230
Company:_ B2OPERT <ILMAN A2cne . SRUATRA. BVGIVEERS JEBE
Email Address: LAE—D\M@_QLJ\AAA ). OOM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E/ NO [
Name:_~7 v Ba\g/w Phone: /43 -276-¢ /.

Company: R ondl  Cmstreectin Copp - |

Email Address: b".’f"’" E_reendcc.crry

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO B

Name:_ (Geee Ba (.‘TD r Phone:_ 207 ~2%A - 4545
Email Address: q- \ag 1-\-31\%9, aw-«gam,"\ et 12 1 T 2 Lo

v d
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &

Name: Ql\ NUNM@H)\/ Phone: m- 244"- “ﬂ‘?‘?
Company: MW NOLAN
Email Address: LNUN NBH/Y (@/ Mf\l D( //1\4

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ? NO O

Pagb_i)_ of '_qé



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION

Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference
June 6, 2012

DB ML mone, 32]- 211 213

Company: Vo
Email Address:_D M LLEY @ VO A.Coyr~—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~Z]/ NO O

Name: g‘m}mgy D Oy Phone:m
Company:__ MM 21O el

Email Address:_sos el © men bhoild . com

Have you registered forl the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO O
Name: ‘V‘&L&f L Cuek Phone: 20t/ b 4 4- 1960
Company:_p':\w‘: p)fﬁ;t’f %Iﬂc‘; | l

Email Address: :{f&o ok £ 1:( 314 b(l/zfu,:. cym

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
Name: LC‘TO%: ’T(,, opgS Phone: Za2-— 3?9 -0794 2=
Company:_ (). @acele ¢ ASSocieS

Email Address:__| 4 o uac s QC eseqaceleg (ot | com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O~
Name: S‘A"\)D‘m—s H O v C:VLPhone: 5 71=L3% (D;.% ?
Company; &= SV WASTE SV S

Email Address; S DO W e & =<\ WA STE . (0w

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES'/E/ NO O

e e/



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012

B Sign-in Sheet
Name:_ oo 14 nim:ns Phone:_ 7c> - 772 -S54
Company:_ (7 . S e |
Email Address: _/ Q, L ws /3 Cenwen CensTNETlans . € e pa
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO I
Name: /3/3 /r{.wfﬂ Phone:_ 240~ dss- |drx
Company:___(v. N é»//u;aev (o Tut
Email Address: ‘blcgm\g & Lom 5oLJa€ch'f , com\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES' ﬂ NO [

Nomel A mivia Phone:_2.08/59.8 - 508
Company: ‘\\n_‘b'l'v L] Aons-(-fuL v \“\C a
Email Address: YV o « SO

Have youvegistered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E( NO O
Name /0P il L - Wi KE Lunlonone: 227 - 2% - 1430
Company: Wf WWQ‘WY\ /@W MW

Email Address: deMP\(JAmMﬂ bm 5lm P'V'L*F} W

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Malhng List? YES [E/NO O

Name: .,/MY‘[E/WP Phone: 20 ~ ~591- 25/0
Company: Q)KJM//\ Eva U5 A (f/AxbﬁLé’d' >

Email Address:_co] eApngf 2 @ Zm‘mo\é\/ﬂ/\é SZ/%a

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES h’ NO [

e oS




IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

- GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012
Sign-in Sheet
Name: JPH‘N O -D‘VWD Phone: %¢2. 522 .8217

Company:_ VOA AS‘?DGIATES‘/ INC

Email Address:UiDdo W J@ Voa., Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &
Name: (hris 8 g\’?/‘“lftq ',(G Phone:  J VI - 31&1'.7306}

Company: | ¥& C"'f! Ineeriny oL

Email Address: e flemin 9 @? 1%e €rdqnpeiin ii Cgm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? » ¥YEs L NO [
Name:_Sfeghanie Potrer Conuin  Phone: 408 323 0230
Company:_opert Silman Associates  Shructural En alneers | CE’E)

Email Address: Potter-corioin @ ailvian. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @~ NO O
Name: A(@k Mo( A Phone: ZO2 - $55-53¢x

Company: (—\,%C— 6@179‘66/11’14 Serv veesS

Email Address: (‘,QM C b e)\J.vx ezr, V‘\j Cond\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES. [ NO E/
Name: ;2& é S o r Phone: 5 7/. 237 4//7

Company: /47 C Da{ﬂ/’\.
Email Address: /?éﬂ"} ; SA‘AJAI“I[ e mr /Jé/‘?ﬂa Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO L_)_{b
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: &“‘\'———- p: N L) 12 ¢ = Phone: 7 .- M 2 TG L Z
Company:_ = =< C N AN~ DES s (:nr'vooP

-4 g

Email Address: A @0 o e B Dia — <t 28104 - fonn )

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NOJR’
Name:%’» C@u\!@ef‘f Phone:

Company:__1 1= | (x 1P Q\PTU":ESIMP/ luc.

Email Address: Acwwdu:c}.@ lokssre Ccov—

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES O NO M

Name: 5“"’ S/Ca?f"] Phone: &0 2 43/ 9'903 28 (
Company: (G‘ﬁzﬁg fé"""’? 6:7&05'5 /\4‘1’Z¢t“h 722K P e O}F)
Email Address: WS’#{ZSE'V @ /ﬁg‘é Mm‘? S .Ge

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO E?
Name: [ltW SCine e Phone: 2/446.2%15

Company:__ [$TUDle  Avehitects

Email Address: SCHMEIDENA 2 ISTVDD arelitects . com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO /ﬁ
Name:/_€& WI' So Phone: 202-678- 6L0O
Company'&;onlo /C{ 7[¢| /}.;5 OC /w‘/‘e\r

Email Address: / Wy /S m@‘DCm 7‘2} / ¢ rfq Ae . Con,

Have you registered for the Consta.nt Contact E- Malhng List? YES m NO O

Page Z of [g
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name:__Awa Cuddu Phone: 202 (2.8 ~1033
Company:__/A\ \;ers. Sah\ﬂ— LYDSS
Email Address:_a cwddu@ ASO - E"'ECJ}'S rcov\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO 'ST
Name:_(Cq | vin Re CL Phone: 202-562-5330
Company: A-HQS Mpq s Tr\ €.
Email Address: CLrel clé C\',{' IGS man: N C:{-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES' MO O
Name:ZAQLA WMOYA— Phone: M&MW
Company: Mﬂ?&)H ALl. MOVA DES N
Email Address: DGO\Q M marﬁ\na (l moy Q. 20m
Have you reg1stered for the Constant Contact E- Maﬂmg List? YES O NO [
Nam:_a\{ bA\{ - Phone; 292 -625-4144
Company: B onehot CQ'*S‘{Z"J “en
Email Address: ¢ BN A€ donshoc.om

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name:_ AAUADO FERNAVOEL. , phone: 10 - 4275600 X1 O4-

Company: %‘FWW éWff-D M?‘EO#
Email Address: ﬁ Mdo @, M 4 av A . co

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE@] NO O

e § !




IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference
June 6, 2012
Sign-in Sheet
Name: S4M (arer Phone:_202 -626 - 953 ¢

Company:_ [DRT MYyel c(operRucnom
Email Address: QPCA el e (;‘D\”mefe\r- cownA

Have youregistered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &

Name: {ATEICK WILLIAMSR Phone: (@7) ZCH]L"CHC( 7

)

Company: M OO‘DT' NOW ~D C

Email Address: 1/ Coy ”"0:4‘*‘5 @ mn- afC co
Have you regist ' d for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO [
Name: M\OM/@W Phone:

Company: DCCA -l-l‘
Email Address: Wmﬁ\m X hwﬁ@%@ Cg)y

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: ﬁw CAHAUNE Phone: 202 29> G4y S
Company:___ 26RL ARt (TECTS

Email Address:__ ya.gdel O @ SocgqarcmAs &S, €
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [

Name: &{V\ G[ bsg'! Phone:i‘q'&'é’zﬂ- 157‘;&:)
Company: Q.//Ai /sﬁcu "fz/_b

Email Address: \ ﬁ L EZSZ] C é r aza -A ré,él . Sy
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Page i of Z_g




IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference
June 6, 2012

Sign-in Sheet |
Namemmc‘dﬁ_ Phone: 705"470 '3/.2/ X/ZF
Company: E‘a 4 EEC F % Aﬁsc‘?f—‘.‘ .

Email Address: [
Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO S(
Name: L/Zﬂ/ g E£37F Phone; Sz z-535- F27&

Company: e Cotsem /3 poi P

Email Address:_ £= < 7{7/ P o ooy B s I

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO B
Name: tmf\‘\' W\Wl‘%hfl_ Phone: 20 2 - 38?‘%[8’7
Company: QDP (SW\SQ,L‘Q"\'M/{—S T e
Email Address: (W WL u | <oy @.dp ton sudtanfc. net
Have you registered for the Constant lContza.c: E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [ Sh[z/?j’ bie
Name:l_(é A Beoan Phone: (201 ) 754-2%%2
Company: l‘./..m Ena nearing ‘

Email Address: ]{e r&hJ@ bin .«ani neecd. com

Have you registered for the Const;nt Contact‘;i -Mailing List? YES NO O
Namewﬁg reenay Phone: 7/64—[ B’GOO
Company: M oNpR-¢ ConlSspem Ao (e,

Email Address: CARERCU €M 6= AR CC,o.-Jq [ n cion), cerm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES EE/ NO O

J %
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: MICTN SHINE=RE Phone(Z¢2) 494 -85 9
Company: SHINBERE LEVINAZ M"’-&H:TIE&{S
Email Address:_WMiltov@ s ivi\ogiat leywgs. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contaa)E-Mailing List? YES O NO
Name: HQ\): n M. 3-0 nes Phone: 443"‘_1-@ 3—|252
Company: k=t g - Tewr aee Cordya C"\:‘\ng Co,
Email Address: Yiewin.m , Jenes@ Wil “5-—-’(\»er . conn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &
Name: &tesc W (= | Phone:
Company: Kabeod

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES: J NO [
Name: jMMN GlouAZ Phone:
Company:_BECMo Sk coNsTlWuw _adood DL
Email Address:___| 9lover e e mosawnc. com

v vy .
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO E(

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [

el w]€
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012
Sign-in Sheet

Name: g\ﬂ d&. (‘\h L&-\r?\l Phone; 2 /3 iﬂ’[‘l f .

Company: 3 Rﬂ\\CY"'S it

Email Address: & \o ¥& g% LSG( p 7((!)3 tﬂbeﬁ!! mLoa Y

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [~ NO O

Name: /?'m oY /(’/r @/\4,2_/ Phone: 202 - €2 & ~08 90
Company: /\7,/ /L/c. Cloe ¢ Hsce

Email Address: ey ) ' ¢ 4 %"

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES /& NO O
Name: C‘?\Mfr \p{ﬁ(fm Phone:_297 770 0\44
Company:_YN\OW A4S e é m{' NASHACY.

Email Address: [(BAAGW C e EmHassoC . Lo ‘

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO IJ
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Page é of ﬁ



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153

Preproposal Conference

June 6, 2012
Name DR IAUA  NINO  prone. 2025485874

Company: TURNE'TR CoNsSTruction

Email Address:_ QU (wp @_ e crnn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E/ NO [
Name:__J (AP KA % g Phone:_Z02. F+y. U ob
Company: kﬁ—? &)A-)

Email Address: i~ ket Ay 151 Eadomn s

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D/ NO [O
Name:Marvivy Tavue- . Phone: 762 ~(,9) ~U (S
Company: Sé‘{t\lj 47‘@%0&;&6’; ‘,Z‘\MEP //C oy

Email Address: Ma v vin . Tavuen @S{@" . Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES gl NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES. OJ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O

Pagef_g of Jg




IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
SAINT ELIZABETHS EAST GATEWAY PAVILION
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0153
Preproposal Conference
June 6, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name:lﬂ\ L PCswa Phone:ir/‘S‘l \-272/

Company: .. V.3

Email Address: W b — i~ L& dAhak-Caga

Have you registered for the Constant C‘c}mtact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [l —
Name:_ ASHL AW SBpAss | Phone: 202 &1 T 1o

Company:___ Hickek Cole Aveli locts
Email Address:_ ASEPASS| G H\lcKsKcoLE. covt -

Have yousggistered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES [ NO X

Name: ( ﬂ/ﬁd{f//s £Z'7'/"’f Phone: 2v3 ££7 - é/}'}’;a
Company fCCM/Z(/LK 6 Cot /4/-
Emeil Address: /(5 -2/ /WSHL SF S5 /17 2ec 32

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &~

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

ol 8



GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS
SoIL & CONCRETE TESTING
SoiL TEST BORINGS

STEEL INSPECTIONS

KIM

ENGINEERING
T KEITH BROWN
NO. 94-054 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

1520-E2 CATON CENTER DR.
BALTIMORE MD, 21227
WWW.KIMENGINEERING.COM

(410) 501-3669 (0)
(410) 501-3671 (F)
KEITH@KIMENGINEERING.COM

A-F ENGINEERS
.V

Structural Consultants

Myrofora Anastasi
Principal
manastasi@af-engineers.com

office: 202.628.1600 x100
fax: 202.628.1800
cell: 301.404.2479

1029 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 810 Washington, DC 20005

www.af-engineers.com

MOODY-NOLAN DC

Linda S. Nunnelly, LtED AP

Inunnelly@mn-dc.com

1225 tye Streelt N.W., Suite 210
Washington, DC 20005
P 14 4145 F 202 244

William Borum

Praject Ndmonstratorn

Phone: (202) 507-8081
Cell: (571) 340-9000
Fax: (202) 507-8081

EsTiME ENTERPRISES, INC.

2027 Martin Luther King Avenue, S E.
Room 201
Washington, D.C. 20020

www.estimeinc.com

Myra Maultsby
Project Manager

DP Consultants, Inc.

Government and Public Relations

1213 Vermant Avenne NW

PLANNING -+ DESIGN BUILD

Email: wborum@estimeinc.com

186 ENGINEERING, PLLC
Chris B. Fleming, PE, CFEI, LEED
Principal, Electrical Engineer

301-379-7309 Phone

B CBE Certified B MBE Certified
A B DBE Certified B HubZone Certified
New Columbia Enterprises
Craig S. Esty Main:  202.835.8358
VP of Construction Mobile: 703.336.3789
Cesty@NewColumbialnc.com Fax: 202.499.6974

BUILDING SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENTS
+ CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

“www.NewColumbialnc.com

Rachel Chung

Director of A

rachelciesorgarchitects.con

Sorg Architects 918 U Street NW, Washington DC 20001
T202.393.6445 F202.393.6497 sorgarchitects.com

CN
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BUILDING THE FUTURE

3143 N Street NW
Washington, DC 20007
T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (703) 967-9596
mcnbulld.com

Joseph Khoury

joseph@mcnbuild.com

Davis Brody Bond

Peter D. Cook, AIA
Principal

Davis Brody Bond, LLP

Architects and Planners

1054 31st Street NW, Suite 270, Washington, DC 20007
Tel +1.202.684.7562

pcook@davisbrody.com

Lee Wilson
Qutreach & Compliance Officer
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R. GORE BOLTON, PE, PROF. LS
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B.B. Kemp Jr., DBIA
Design Build Manager
2400 51st Place

Hyattsville, MD 20781 Office: 240-455-1415
P bkemp@wmschlosser.com Fax: 301-773-1806
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Randall R. Mullen, Vice President
Preconstruction & Estimating b

E-mail: rmullen@monarcconstruction.com ROBERT SILMAN ASSOCTIATES S

g GREENHORNE & O'MARA
NSUITING ENGINITRS Monarc Construction, Inc.

5 Inspired Solutions, Improving Lives 2781 Hartland Road

Falls Church, Virginia 22043 e Stephanie Potter Corwin
Mina L. Clark, P.E., LEED Green Associate . - Marketing Manager
Division Manager, Infrastructure & Design OFC (703) 641-8500 koz ok flk O

FAX (703) 641-8504 A5 A1st Street NV

ceLL 571y 3274700  CONSTRUCTION INC. astinglon. OC 200

mclark@G-and-O.com

Office 301,982.2899 6110 Frost Place
Cell 240.498.3025 Laurel, MD 20707
Fax 301.220.2619 www,G-and-O.com GSA Mentor-Protege
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